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Our reference: DOC15t214281
F!L14t2586

Mr Daniel James
Team Leader
Alpine Resorts Team
Department of Planning and Environment
PO Box 36
Jindabyne NSW 2627

Dear Daniel

Section 96 (14) modification - Trial extension, Mobile Food Kiosk
MOD 7102 Mod I (DA 6640)

I refer to the above application to modify development consent for DA 6640 forwarded to the
Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) for provision of comments in accordance with Sfafe
Environmental Planning Policy (Kosciuszko National Park - Alpine Resoñs) 2007.

OEH have reviewed the information supplied and support the extension of the trial period to
include the 2015 winter season. There are no additional comments to the original DA referral
comments provided to Department of Planning and Environment on 15 April 2014.

lf you have any enquires regarding this matter, please contact the Assessments Coordinator,
Rebecca Owen on 02 6450 5543.

Yours sincerely

Sue Elks
Team Leader
Environmental Planning and Assessment
12 June 2015

PO Box 2228 Jindabyne NSW 2627
Kosciuszko Road Jindabyne NSW

Tel: (02) 6450 5555 Fax: (02) 6450 5630
ABN 30 Ul 387 271

www.environment.nsw.gov. au
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